KENTUCKY BOARD OF PHARMACY

PHARMACIST RECOVERY NETWORK COMMITTEE

September 12, 2023 9:00 a.m.

via Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting

 $\frac{https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89461570690?pwd=UGVSNmp5MkZYeXp3ZVhGRW1VVXRE}{Zz09}$

Meeting ID: 894 6157 0690 Passcode: 9D3w0s

Dial by your location

• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) • +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 894 6157 0690 Passcode: 220863

AGENDA

- I. Call to Order
- II. Minutes: July 11, 2023
- III. Appearances
 - a. John Perpich reinstatement appearance
- IV. Emily Caporal KYPRN Report
- V. Next Meeting: November 14, 2023 request for afternoon meeting
- VI. Adjourn

Via Zoom PHARMACIST RECOVERY NETWORK COMMITTEE September 12, 2023

9:00 a.m. MINUTES

Members present: Brian Fingerson, Emily Caporal, Lynn Lamkin, Stuart Lemarr, Lisa Bradley, Jessica Johnson, Karen Bluemenschein, and Hannah Johnson. Staff present: Executive Director Chris Harlow, General Counsel Eden Davis, and Executive Assistant Nikki Holiday. Board members present: Board President John Fuller

CALL TO ORDER: Chairwoman Lynn Lamkin called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.

APPEARANCE: John Perpich appeared before the committee to request reinstatement of his KY pharmacist license. Mr. Perpich gave the committee a detailed explanation of the circumstances that led to the suspension of his license and to him appearing today for reinstatement. After speaking, he took questions from various committee members about his situation and ongoing recovery. The committee then went into closed session by the following action:

Enter Closed Session Action: Stuart Lemarr motioned to go into closed session. Jessica Johnson seconded, the motion passed, and the committee entered closed session.

Exit Closed Session Action: Jessica Johnson motioned to come out of closed session. Lynn Lamkin seconded, and the committee exited closed session. No action was taken in closed session.

Action: Lynn Lamkin motioned to recommend to the Board that Mr. Perpich be eligible for reinstatement with the following recommended (but not limited to) conditions: 5 years probation which is to begin on the date his license is reinstated, must take exams within 18 months of the Board's decision, ongoing monitoring during the probationary period, and if he seeks employment in a pharmacy he must appear before the Board for approval of the employment. Stuart Lemarr seconded the motion, and the motion passed.

MINUTES: Stuart Lemarr made a motion to approve the minutes from the July 11, 2023 meeting. Jessica Johnson seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

KYPRN REPORT: The committee entered closed session for the review of the KYPRN report by the following action:

Enter Closed Session Action: Stuart Lemarr motioned to enter closed session. Jessica Johnson seconded, the motion passed, and the committee entered closed session.

Exit Closed Session Action: Stuart Lemarr motioned to exit closed session. Hannah Johnson seconded, the motion passed, and the committee exited closed session. No action was taken in closed session.

NEXT MEETING: Executive Director Harlow asked the committee if the next meeting on November 14, 2023 could be moved to the afternoon. The committee agreed to schedule the next meeting for 3:00 p.m. via Zoom.

ADJOURNMENT: Stuart Lemarr made a motion to adjourn, and Jessica Johnson seconded. The meeting adjourned at 10:43 a.m.